From: Brian Altman <
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To: "Parsons, Andrew" ;
Subject: Re: Post Office - cases for your review [BD-4A.FID26859284]

Date: Wed, 6 Jul 2016 15:21:16 +0000

Importance: Normal
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Haha. Ok

Sent from my iPhone

On 6 Jul 2016, at 14:20, Parsons, Andrew <c

GRO > wrote:

Absolutely. You know how dangerous | can be when dabbling in criminal law....!

Once we've got the letter in rough shape, we'll send it over along with the Claimant's allegations.

A

Andrew Parsons
Partner
<image001.jpg>
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Follow Bond Dickinson:

www.bonddickinson.com

From: Brian Altman [mailtoé

GRO

Sent: 06 July 2016 14:13

To: Parsons, Andrew; Loraine, Paul
Subject: Re: Post Office - cases for your review [BD-4A.FID26859284]

Andy

That sounds a sensible idea.

May | also suggest (ultimately a matter for you) that | see a draft of the letter before it goes in case there is
anything you propose saying that is unsupportable? | think it might be helpful also for me to see what the
claimants' allegation is on this issue and how it is being couched.

Brian

Brian Altman QC

Chambers of William Clegg QC
2 Bedford Row

London WC1R 4BU

personal website: www.brianaltmangc-barrister.com

chambers website: www.2bedfordrow.co.uk

email;! GRP

tel: GRO )
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This message is confidential and intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential information. If you
are not the intended recipient you must not read, copy, distribute, discuss or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this information in
error, please notify me as soon as possible on the above telephone number. Additionally, it is the responsibility of the recipient that this email is virus-
free and no responsibility is accepted for any loss or damage arising in any way from receipt or use of it.

From: Parsons, Andrew < GRO
Sent: 06 July 2016 14:02

To: Brian Altman; Loraine, Paul

Subject: RE: Post Office - cases for your review [BD-4A.FID26859284]

Brian

The context is that we are submitting a substantive letter in the civil Group Action on 28 July. That letter will address
the allegation of POL having insufficient evidence to charge theft in a general sense and also address Hamilton's
case — being the only specific case raised so far to support the general allegation.

The current working assumption is that POL will be broadly ok on this point, at least in the sense that we have seen
no evidence of systemic failing in the way Post Office conducts prosecutions (accepting that in individual cases there
may be specific points of weakness).

If we can't get a full report before 28 July, it would be really useful if you could flag anything that suggests our above
working assumption is incorrect.

Thanks
Andy

Andrew Parsons
Partner
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From: Brian Altman [mailto GRO ]
Sent: 06 July 2016 13:19

To: Loraine, Paul

Cc: Parsons, Andrew

Subject: Re: Post Office - cases for your review

Paul

I am, as | said starting batch 2 this week, but | am pessimistic about getting you the final document by the
25th, looking at my diary and some other commitments | have during the period.

I may be being unduly pessimistic, and while | acknowledge there are 6 rather than 8 case files, | think just
looking at the number of Lever Arch files | have to get through (Misra, Wilson and Holmes being the most
voluminous but Misra by a long margin) and then writing the review as | go along may make the

25th tight for me. That said, Misra may be worse than it looks and there may be some avoidable files.

I shall do my best, but if | can steal, say, 1 or 2 days from the week of the 25th if | need them that may
help.

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

From: Loraine, Paul < GRO B>
Sent: 06 July 2016 13:02

To: Brian Altman

Cc: Parsons, Andrew

Subject: RE: Post Office - cases for your review

Brian
Sorry for the late response.

If you were able to send us your final review by Monday 25 July, that would give us a few days in which to digest
your findings and amend our response on the group action as necessary.

Please can you let me and Andy know if, at any stage, you think this timeframe will pose a problem.
Kind regards

Paul

Paul Loraine

Solicitor
Bond Dickinson LLP
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From: Brian Altman [mailto GRO
Sent: 06 July 2016 12:47
To: Loraine, Paul

Cc: Parsons, Andrew
Subject: Re: Post Office - cases for your review

Did you get the email below that | sent on Friday?

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

email:! GRO :

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

From: Brian Altman

Sent: 01 July 2016 10:05

To: Loraine, Paul

Cc: Parsons, Andrew

Subject: Re: Post Office - cases for your review

Paul

I have now received the boxes of papers, for which | thank you, and hope to get to them by the end of
next week. The case | told you about in Exeter at the back end of the month has now gone away which
gives me a little more time than | had anticipated when we were first looking at the timing.

It would in light of that help me to plan the next few weeks if you were able to give me a steer as to
the absolute latest date by which you would wish me to send you my final review of all these case files.

Best wishes,

Brian

Brian Altman QC

Chambers of William Clegg QC

2 Bedford Row

London WC1R 4BU

personal website: www.brianaltmangc-barrister.com

chambers website: www.2bedfordrow.co.uk

email:} GRO i

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

From: Loraine, Paul | GRO
Sent: 09 June 2016 09:14

To: Brian Altman

Cc: Parsons, Andrew

Subject: RE: Post Office - cases for your review

Brian

All noted — thank you.

| appreciate you have other commitments so thank you for trying to accommodate our timeframe on this.
Thanks for sending the extract from your draft — we will only use it as a guide.

| will be in touch once we have more detail from Millnet on the volume of documents.

Kind regards
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Paul

Paul Loraine
Solicitor
Bond Dickinson LLP
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www.bonddickinson.com
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From: Brian Altman [mailto*z GRO

Sent: 09 June 2016 08:57

To: Loraine, Paul

Cc: Parsons, Andrew

Subject: Re: Post Office - cases for your review

Paul

| will do my very best to complete the review by the end of July but I'm sure you will understand that
although | have found a week or so in early July | do have other advisory commitments during the

month as well as, towards the end of the month, a tricky 1-2 week case in Exeter. That said, if | average a
day per case file then that suggests 8 days to read and (I hope) write each section of the outstanding case
reviews; | expect I'll probably require around a day or two, possibly more, as a margin of error and to
proof-read and finalise the review document so around 10 days but please don't hold me to that. Misra
could occupy some time by itself! So I'd appreciate some wiggle room if | need it.

| am, as you request, and subject to the caveats, attaching the extract from my draft review on Hamilton.
Please do not t rely on it as anything more than a guide; It should not be quoted from.

Brian

Brian Altman QC

Chambers of William Clegg QC

2 Bedford Row

London WC1R 4BU

personal website: www.brianaltmangc-barrister.com

chambers website: www.2bedfordrow.co.uk
email: | GRO L
tel:f GRO i

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

From: Loraine, Paul < GRO i
Sent: 08 June 2016 16:45

To: Brian Altman

Cc: Parsons, Andrew

Subject: RE: Post Office - cases for your review

WBD_000893.000005
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Brian
Thank you — that’s great.

One quick point to start — since sending you the email below | have received the list of cases from POL and | am now
aware there are 8 further cases to review, not 7. The 8 cases are those involving applicants to the scheme that were
convicted, had multiple charges brought and have referred their case to the CCRC.

On the volume of files point, | am in the process of asking Millnet (the provider of the CCRC data room) to download
the relevant documents so | will have a more precise idea of how many files we are dealing with when | get a
response. I'll update you asap. | expect the average number of files will be similar to the cases already provided (3/4)
with some exceptions. For example, Misra will likely involve more files whereas Hall looks to be more contained.

On timescales, we would now hope that your review would be done by the end of July because all 8 cases are
relevant to the group action and our letter of response is due by 28 July. There will be no further cases to come after
these 8.

On the Hamilton case files, we understand that the document is not in its final form but if we could see it anyway, it
would be a helpful indicator. We will look at it in light of the caveats you have spelled out below.

Many thanks

Paul

Paul Loraine
Solicitor
Bond Dickinson LLP
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From: Brian Altman [mailt! GRO i
Sent: 08 June 2016 12:09

To: Loraine, Paul

Cc: Parsons, Andrew

Subject: Re: Post Office - cases for your review

Paul

Thank you for your email.

Yes, looking at my diary | can set aside some days in the first two weeks of July to do that. Can you

kindly give me any idea of how many files for each of the 7 further cases | might be receiving as that'll give
me an idea of the real time | may need. Andy and | had discussed telling POL I'd hope to be done by

the end of August or so, but if the 7 cases is the final lot POL want me to review, then that changes
matters? Or will there be more yet to come?

As for my review into the Hamilton case files, the problem with my extracting part of what | have done is
(1) it is still only in draft; (2) the substance of it may yet need to be altered in light of anything | later
discover; and (3) it is a section only of a larger document.

Do you still wish to see it in light of this?

Brian

WBD_000893.000006
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

GRO i

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

From: Loraine, Paul GRO
Sent: 08 June 2016 11756 '
To: Brian Altman

Cc: Parsons, Andrew

Subject: Post Office - cases for your review

Brian
Thanks for confirming you have completed your review of the Hamilton/McDonald files.
| thought I'd drop you a note to outline our plan for the coming weeks.

Having spoken with Andy, | understand you are busy for the next couple of weeks on something else. We'll use that
time at this end to bundle up the documents for the 7 further cases which POL would like to be reviewed and send
them over to you. Would it be possible for you to set aside some time from the end of June/early July to work through
these further cases please?

Separately, | would be grateful if you could send us a copy of the report you have already drafted on
Hamilton/McDonald as Hamilton is one of the cases we are looking at as part of the Group Action.

Many thanks

Paul

Paul Loraine

Solicitor
Bond Dickinson LLP
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The information in_this e-mail and any attachments is_confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by
law. BAltmari _______GRO_ 5Andrqw_._l_-'_’_a_g_s_gg_s‘_u:_.____._._._._.r‘_.ﬁ,t‘..o.....--.-w-._..ion|y is authorised to access this e-mail and
any attachments.._If vou.are not BAltmar GRO i_Andrew.Parsonsi GRO iplease notify
Paul.Loraine GRO i as soon as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination,

distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission.
Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you
should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.
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Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor
endorsed by it.

This email is sent by Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales
under number OC317661. Our registered office is 4 More London Riverside, London, SE1 2AU, where a list of
members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee or
consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.

Bowd Diclcingon.
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